
Re: Mike Conrad 

 

Dear Mr. Agina: 

 

Thank you for the conversation and direction this morning, I will take care of the infraction asap. 

 

The oversight is totally on me, I overlooked the final C4 while working on 2 other campaigns.  After 

the primary, there was no further activity and the ad mentioned in the complaint was paid for by me 

personally and should have been reported as a contribution. 

 

I will file the final C4 to make sure the campaign is current and should you have further questions, 

please don't hesitate to call. 

 

Beva Miles 

 

 


